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**SPECIAL NOTICE*™*

Surface Mining Advisory Committee

LOCATION

Online Meeting Only - See Link Below
Time: November 12, 2020 3:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Whatcom County PDS is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/93982039745?pwd=N0Oh5ZzNDWFIENXQ5c2Y2aUFHaFkydz09

Meeting ID: 939 8203 9745
Passcode: 241176

One tap mobile
+12532158782,,93982039745#,,,,,,0#,,241176# US (Tacoma)
+16699009128,,93982039745#,,,,,,0#,,241176# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ak76EbybG



https://zoom.us/j/93982039745?pwd=N0h5ZzNDWFlENXQ5c2Y2aUFHaFkydz09
https://zoom.us/u/ak76EbybG
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SPECIAL NOTICE
TO: Surface Mining Advisory Committee
FROM: Joshua Fleischmann, Planner
DATE: November 3, 2020
SUBJECT: Meeting agenda
1. Roll call and determination of a quorum
2. Approval or modification of November 26, 2019 and January 29, 2020 meeting
summaries
3. Open session to take public comment on surface mining issues
4, Docketed Item PLN2017-00004 - MRL Countywide Designation Recommendations
5. New Business
6. Dismissal

Please call if you have any questions prior to the meeting. My phone # is 778-5952.



